
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: Final CFP
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 2:32:47 PM

Make sure you refresh and/or clear your history. I had to clear my history for the new info to show
(and then the pdf link worked too).

Let me know,
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 2:31 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Final CFP
Sara,
The link to the .pdf of the CFP doesn’t seem to be working:
http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/post-quantum-crypto/documents/call-for-proposals-final-dec-
2016.pdf
Also – the word DRAFT still appears on top of a lot of the pages. So does Proposed. Are am I looking
at the old pages somehow?
Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Final CFP
Everything is up. I just need to go through and check links. Let me know if you see anything broken.
http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/post-quantum-crypto/cfp-announce-dec2016.html
Next Tuesday, I will add the link to the Federal Register Notice.
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Final CFP
Sara,
I talked with Andy. You can go ahead and post everything. Let me know when it is visible to
everyone. Thanks!!
Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
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<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Final CFP
Per a previous email from Andy, I believe all headings and titles should have “proposed” removed.
Final CFP 4.9 attached.
Please confirm,
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 8:35 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: Final CFP
Sara,
The NIST counsel’s office sent us a few changes. They are marked in the attached file (final CFP 4.8
tracked changes). I also included a version (final CFP 4.8) without the tracked changes. I accept all
their suggestions, so go ahead and make these final few changes.
I haven’t heard from Andy if we can post today or tomorrow yet. So hold off posting until we hear.
Thanks!
Dustin
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